
‭Project Q & A‬
‭Project Owner:‬ ‭Kentwood Public Schools‬

‭Project Name:‬ ‭District Technology Renovations‬

‭Issue Date:‬ ‭February 6, 2024‬

‭Project Questions and Answers:‬
‭This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the‬
‭Technology Request for Bid‬‭for‬‭the above referenced‬‭project.‬

‭Q1‬ ‭Can you confirm the count of buses requiring WiFi?‬

‭A1‬ ‭37‬

‭Q2‬ ‭Can you confirm you would like proposals for both hardware and cellular data?‬

‭A2‬ ‭Correct.‬

‭Q3‬ ‭Is an installation quote needed for the proposed solution or do you have a need‬
‭for a solution that is not permanently installed on the buses?‬

‭A3‬ ‭Installation should be included as specified.‬

‭Q4‬ ‭What is your cellular provider of choice between Verizon, T-Mobile, ATT, or US‬
‭Cellular?  We usually recommend a Kajeet solution for data that meets the‬
‭necessary CIPA compliance. Alternatively, if you choose to work directly with a‬
‭carrier, we will suggest using an Advanced SKU from Cradlepoint to ensure CIPA‬
‭compliance.‬

‭A4‬ ‭As described in the bid document, any major carrier is acceptable.  Please‬
‭propose whatever solution meets the requirements of the bid document.‬
‭Alternative solutions may be provided as a voluntary alternate bid.‬

‭Q5‬ ‭How many students do you anticipate connecting to wireless per bus?‬

‭A5‬ ‭No specific quantity of students has been identified at this time.‬

‭Q6‬ ‭LED Display – The Samsung QB series displays are not LED, they are LCD.‬
‭Confirm the requirement of LED.‬

‭A6‬ ‭The Samsung QB75C 4K UHD digital signage monitors specified are LED.‬
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‭Q7‬ ‭Rooms with CD/Bluetooth players – is the expectation control to be provided‬
‭on the touch panels for these players, or manual controls only?‬

‭A7‬ ‭Contractor shall provide touch screen control for volume control of this audio input‬
‭only where applicable.‬

‭Q8‬ ‭Configuration H – Esport - Line drawings indicate there is an interactive‬
‭monitor, but no mention of it in the scope / bill of materials.‬

‭A8‬ ‭See addendum 1.‬

‭Q9‬ ‭Configuration J & K - Hamilton Elementary Gym and Cafeteria - Each scope‬
‭says:‬‭One (1) Remote input location(s) shall be provided‬‭and installed (one‬
‭in gymnasium one in cafeteria). Remote input location shall provide XLR‬
‭and 3.5mm connectivity in identified locations.‬‭Are‬‭these 2 systems‬
‭supposed to connect or will each space have it’s own and separate XLR/3.5‬
‭Wall plate?‬

‭A9‬ ‭Each space will have its own XLR/3.5 mm wall plate.‬

‭Q10‬ ‭Configuration K – Hamilton Elementary Cafeteria - Drawings indicate rack to‬
‭be in the IDF, rack provided by others. Scope and bill of material list AV to‬
‭provide a 12U rack. Which is correct?‬

‭A10‬ ‭See addendum 1.‬

‭Q11‬ ‭Configuration M – Valleywood Middle School Auditorium‬

‭Scope indicates (2) Voice amplification systems – handheld and lavalier‬
‭microphone combo.‬‭Is the request for (2) of each microphone‬‭type, but only‬
‭(2) channels of audio (only 2 can be used at any given time)? Or one of‬
‭each microphone type?‬

‭A11‬ ‭Contractor shall supply two (2) of each microphone type with two (2) channels of‬
‭audio.‬

‭Q12‬ ‭Configuration M – Valleywood Middle School Auditorium‬

‭Scope calls out (4) XLR input locations, drawings only indicates (2). Is it (2)‬
‭XLR connections at (2) locations? Or (1) XLR connections at (2) locations?‬

‭A12‬ ‭Correct, two (2) XLR connections at two (2) locations.‬

‭END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1‬
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